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According to the INDEX TO LANDS below, Thomas Freeman sold his 
interest in this land in 1816 to Francis Anderson, who had in 1818 bought 
the other 13 acres of land in Section 28 that was west of the old Indian 
Boundary Line. 

 

 
 

The record above shows that ownership of the land of Section 28 continued 
to transition from Francis Anderson to Eldred Rawlins (who married a 
Lanier relative of Rev. William Lanier of the nearby Jordan – Lanier 
Cemetery) and Jones Wood.  From them it transitioned to William and 
Thomas Brandon, and thence to George Lane by about 1850.  In 1853 
George Lane sold portions of the land to William Matkin, and other parcels 
to Zebulon P. Davis and William Brown.  William and Margaret Matkins 


